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NAHID'S FOOD MART, INC.

1525 NW 3RD ST. SVITE #14
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL. 33442
(954)725-0100 FAX (054)725-d122

EAX
TO: THELMA LEWIS FAX #850-487-6897

FROM: MANZURUL iSLAM DAYE: 6/30/98




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham
Secretary of State

June 18, 1998

MANZURUL ISLAM
NAHID’'S FOODMART INC.
12693 TORBAY DRIVE
BOCA RATON, FL 33428

SUBJECT: NAHID’S FOODMART, INC.
Ref. Number: P96000043282 :

We have received your document for NAHID'S FOODMART, INC. and check(s)
totaling $35.00. However, the enclosed document has not been filed and is being
returmned to you for the followmg reason(s):

Our records indicate your name is listed as President, Secretary Treasurer and
Director. Please state in the resignation if you wish to resign from these
positions.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this [etter, within 60 days or
your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questlons concerning the flllng of your document, please call
(850) 487-6905.

Thelma Lewis
Corporate Specialist Supervisor Letter Number: 598A00033801

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Florida Department of State, Sandra B. Mo:tham; Secretary of State

I, Manzuxul Iglam ___, hereby resign as Vice President
(title)
of Nahid's Eood Mart, Inc .
(name of corporation)
a corporation oxganized undex the laws of the State of
That the corporation has been notified in-writing-of the-resigaatio
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FILING FEE IS $35.00

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, P.O. BOX 6327, TALLAHASSEEFE, FI. 32314




